NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Roxanne Brower, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: Ronnie Stanford, Superintendent

FROM: Lori Roth, Student Services

DATE: March 27, 2020

SUBJECT: Contracts over $10,000 - Memo No: SB20-214
Latitude Consulting (Action Item)

2015-20 STRATEGIC PLAN SUMMARY

4.0 FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL STEWARDSHIP: Effectively employ our operational and
financial resources to support our strategic goals and long-term stability of the district.

4.1 FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP/MANAGEMENT: Ensure financial management based on what
is best for our students.

Issue Summary:

In accordance with applicable Board policy, contracts and MOA’s $10,000 or greater require
Board approval. BP 3312

Background:
1. Latitude Consulting 285.200.220-410 Amount $42,000.00
Lori Roth, Director of Student Services 100.200.220-410

Support/Provide/Attend Student Services activities for administration, special education teachers,
counselors, paraprofessionals, related service providers, and other NSBSD staff in program
development and compliance; provide on-site/distance training for SPED and compliance
support; Provide training to newly hired special education teachers in the use of GoalView,
NSBSD SPED process, distance communications, distance related services, and program
development; Assist in the development/facilitation of SPED meeting agendas and staff
communications through district-wide support; maintain contact with assigned teachers,
psychologists, and Student Services office staff to facilitate on-going support, timeline
monitoring, paperwork submission, etc.. in compliance with SPED law and NSBSD policy.
Support the development of a speech referral process, distance e-therapy, and develop a
comprehensive list of speech interventions to be utilized as part of the RTI process. Assist with
implementing and developing the NSBSD Child Find Program. Additional duties listed in MOA.
Contract Period: July 01, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the above $10,000 and greater proposal
for Latitude Consulting, as described in this memo SB20-214 and attachments.”

Moved by Seconded by
Vote




